Nine Mile Creek Discovery Point
12800 Gerard Drive

Eden Prairie, MN 55346 M E M O

MILE  (952) 835-2078
CREEK

Moisticr.  Www.ninemilecreek.org

TO: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers

FROM: Randy Anhorn

DATE: July 6, 2020

RE: Transfer of maintenance easements and agreements as part of the Edina

Streambank Restoration/Stabilization Project to the City of Edina

Background

As part of the District’s Edina Streambank Project, The District has (or is in the process of)
securing nine maintenance easemants/agreements in the areas where work was done on
private property. Because, as detailed in the overall maintenance plan/agreement between
the City of Edina and NMCWD, the city is ultimately responsible for the inspection and
maintenance of the project (although NMCWD will partner in the inspections and potential
maintenance), NMCWD needs to transfer the maintenance easements/agreements to the City.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends adopting Resolution 20-04, to transfer the Edina Streambank Project
maintenance easements and agreements to the City of Edina.



